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Dear Mr Macholc

Planning Application 3/2019/0349: Removal of condition 8 (two right-hand
windows shown on the north east elevation) from planning permission
3/2017/1112.

Trinity Methodist Church Wesleyan Row Parson Lane Clitheroe BB7 2JY

Thank you for your consultation on the above planning application. We have no
comments to make on the proposals.

Yours sincerely

Peter Iles

Planning Officer (Temporary Cover)

Andy Mullaney ¢ Head of Service for Planning and Environment
Development Management ¢ PO Box 100 ¢ County Hall « Preston « PR1 OLD



